Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: December 4, 2013

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting —December 10, 2013)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

Erica Butler, Telecommunicator St., Grade 113N, $18.403 houtly in the Division of Police, effective upon
passage of Council.

Christina Wood, Telecommunicator St., Grade 113N, $18.403 houtly in the Division of Police, effective upon
passage of Council.

Kim Kammer, Telecommunicator St., Grade 113N, $16.767 houtly in the Division of Police, effective upon
passage of Council.

Jonathan Hollinger, Administrative Officer St., Grade 120E, $2,275.20 biweekly in the Department of Planning,
Preservation and Development, effective upon passage of Council.

PROBATIONARY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS OFFICER APPOINTMENTS

n/a

PROBATIONARY SWORN APPOINTMENTS

n/a
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